Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY

Division Memorandum No. 920 s. 2018
To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors AR ™,
Education Program Supervisor Ve, D h
Public Schools District Supervisors 38l './[‘ / 4 4 j
Public School Heads and Head Teachers ‘ — L D JF
Public Elementary and Secondary Teachers "PJ /‘(‘crz
All Others Concerned

From: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Date: September 10, 2018

Subject: ADDENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 274, S. 2018
ENTITLED, ATTENDANCE AND PARTICIPATION TO
DIVISION RPMS AND PPST ORIENTATION WORKSHOP

1. The remaining batch for the Division RPMS and PPST Orientation Workshop
shall attend in the given schedule:

BBNHS  eemeeee September 18-19, 2018 @ Abong na Alumni
District 7 &8 ~ ------- September 25-26, 2018 @ Abong na Alumni
District 9 & 10 ----uee- September 27-28, 2018 @ Abong na Alumni

2. Immediate and widest dissemination of the contents of this memorandum is much
desired.
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